
MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE PRINCETON AIRPORT ADVISORY BOARD 
HELD ON FEBRUARY 1,  2010, AT 5:30 P.M., AT THE AIRPORT A/D BUILDING 

 
******************************************************************* 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
The Chair, Gene Stoeckel, called the meeting to order at 5:40 P.M. The other members present 
included Joe Glenn, Jack Edmonds and Duane Kruse.  Members absent: Jeff Dotseth (called – 
on vacation).  Others present: City Council Member/liaison Dick Dobson, Airport Engineer Joel 
Dresel, City Administrator/Airport Manager Mark Karnowski, Larry Handshoe (Baldwin Town-
ship) and Alden Osvold.   
 
AGENDA ADDITIONS/DELETIONS - Karnowski noted (later in the meeting) that he had infor-
mation in the meeting packet on the AAB’s By-Laws but that the topic was inadvertently omitted 
from the agenda.  Kruse asked that discussion regarding getting some publicity in the communi-
ty magazine might be helpful. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
KRUSE MOVED TO ADOPT THE MINUTES OF THE JANUARY 4, 2010 AS PRESENTED.  
THE MOTION WAS SECONDED BY GLENN.  THE MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY.. 
 
OLD BUSINESS:  
 

A. 2010 Capital Improvement Project Update  
 
Dresel advised that the city received a form a couple of weeks ago advising that, again, the 
Federal funding for entitlement grants was moving along via a continuing resolution and that the 
city had to either have a grant proposal into the State by February 1 or advise that they wanted 
to wait for the second round of funding later this year.   
 
That action may still allow the city to pursue funding for either the land under the Kruse building 
or the entire parcel (building included) for use as a “SRE BUILDING – CONVERT HANGAR”.  
Karnowski noted that Gordon Nelson was apprehensive about using the building because may 
be too large for the equipment we have.  The city will continue to pursue getting some grant dol-
lars spent in 2010.  
 
Edmonds asked if there was enough money available to pursue the first phase of the Cross 
Wind Runway.  Joel advised that, without a large contribution from the Feds, it would not be 
possible.  He noted that Mora spent several years courting the FAA for funds to upgrade their 
airport.   They eventually got $1.1 million, so we would need to put in the same kind of effort and 
wait.   
 
Stoeckel asked if expanding the runway to 5,000 first would help.  Dresel advised that it might 
actually hurt our chances.   
 

B. Air Museum Update  
 
The Administrator advised that he’d contacted the local Arts Board who advised that they did 
not think that a museum fell under the guidelines for their funding.  But they advised that the 
Minnesota Historical Society had some money available and that such a project might qualify.  
Karnowski advised that he would contact them and report back in March.  
 
Jack Edmonds noted that John Roxbury apparently knows a lot about the air museum and that 
staff should contact him for more information. 
 

C. Fuel Facility Improvement Update 



Airport Advisory Board Minutes 
February 1, 2010 – Page 2 
 
 
 
Dresel advised that he’d contacted the state and secured some state 50/50 funding to upgrade 
the facility beyond what is required.  City Staff will be meeting with the vender in the next couple 
of weeks.  The project doesn’t need to be completed until June 30th. 
 
NEW BUSINESS:   
 

A. Proposed By-Laws 
  
Karnowski advised that he recently re-read the city ordinances regarding the Airport Advisory 
Board and found that the ordinance needs to be amended to account for the revised meeting 
date and the stipend paid to the members.  He also noted that the ordinance requires that by-
laws be in place.  He couldn’t find that there were by-laws for the Airport Advisory Board, so he 
will prepare some for consideration at the March meeting. 
 
Edmonds noted that the meeting that caused the AAB to move from the 2nd Monday to the 1st 
Monday was no longer in play and asked if the board wanted to switch back.  All agreed that the 
first Monday was working fine for all members. 
  

B. Community Guide  
 
Duane Kruse noted that the current Community Guide, published by the Princeton Chamber, did 
not include information about the Municipal Airport. He suggested that the future copies include 
information about the airport.  
 
Karnowski said he’d take to the Chamber Executive Director and see if he can submit some 
language about the airport. 
 
 
E.A.A. REPORT:  Kruse reported that the E.A.A. will be holding an open house the weekend 
after the Rum River Festival (June 12th?).  It will feature a BBQ, etc. to promote the airport and 
the E.A.A.  They will be putting up the recently approved white board in the inside wall of the 
A/D building’s southeast corner.  The E.A.A. thanked the AAB for allowing them to use that wall 
space. 
 
MANAGERS REPORT: 
 

A. Fuel Sales – The December sales were noted and were low. 
 

MISCELLANEOUS:   
 
Karnowski advised that he was going to be on vacation the last two weeks of February and so 
the meeting packet will be mailed out on about February 11th and a final version handed out at 
the meeting. 
 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT:  
 
GLENN MOVED, SECONDED BY EDMONDS TO ADJOURN THE MEETING. MOTION CAR-
RIED UNANIMOUSLY. THE MEETING ADJOURNED AT 6:28 PM. 
 
         Respectfully Submitted, 
 



Airport Advisory Board Minutes 
February 1, 2010 – Page 3 
 
 
 
 
        Mark Karnowski, Airport Mngr. 
ATTEST: 
 
 
________________________________ 
Gene Stoeckel, Chair 
 
 


